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Reynoso, Mark

From: Melendez, Linda on behalf of District Announcements
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 1:03 PM
To: # All Classified; # All Management
Subject: Purchase Order Archive

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon, 
 
Purchasing Services often receives requests for copies of purchase orders issued over the last several 
years.  We are happy to share that a historical archive (two fiscal years) is now available for viewing on 
the District’s H drive.  The scanning of purchase orders, per our retention policy of four years, eliminates 
the need to store hard copies at a storage facility, makes these documents easily accessible to all district 
staff and supports the goals of the District’s Sustainability Resources Committee (SRC) to reduce paper 
files.  Purchase Orders can be searched by the following criteria within the fiscal year folder: 
 Vendor Name 
 Vendor ID Number 
 Purchase Order Number 

 
Purchase Orders available for viewing are for fiscal years 2016/17 and 2017/18.  Fiscal year 2018/19 
and 2019/2020 are maintained in the Purchasing Services office for audit purposes.  Each year during the 
month of September, we will scan the oldest purchase orders housed in the office (2018/19) and move 
those files into the H drive, PO Archive folder. 
 
To view purchase orders, please see below: 
 
 If you are located in the District Office: 
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 If you are located at SAC, SCC or any of our centers: 
 

 



3

                  

             

             
 
Please let us know if we can further assist. 
 
Thank you, 

Linda Melendez 
Director, Purchasing Services 
Rancho Santiago Community College District 
2323 N. Broadway, Suite 109 
Santa Ana, CA  92706‐1640 
714 480‐7371 ‐ Office 
melendez_linda@rsccd.edu 

 
 


